
 

15CM08 CCNAINTV  06/09/15 

                                                MEMORANDUM 
                                             OPERATIONS 

                                                             FACILITIES AND CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTING 

____________________________________________________________ 
 

Date:   June 9, 2015   

          
TO:     Jeff Hart 
    Mark Lockard 
    Marc Clinch 
   Mike Winter  
   Gerry Saulny 
  Joycelyn Henson 
    

FROM:  Ed Ames, Senior Manager 

  Facilities and Construction Contracting  

 

SUBJECT: Presentations for Construction Management at Risk Services for Metrowest 
Elementary School On-Site Relief Project – RFQ 15CM08 

 

The Consultants Competitive Negotiation Act (CCNA) Committee will meet for the interview 

portion of the above referenced project on June 23, 2015. 

 

The meeting will be held in the Facilities Services, Bldg. 200 Conference Room 228. 

 

The Committee will allot the following firms 20 minutes interview time, 10 minutes question 

and answer time and 5 minutes setup and take down time.  

 

 
 

1.          8:00 AM  Charles Perry Partners, Inc. 

2.          8:35 AM Turner Construction Co. 

3.          9:10 AM The Morganti Group 

4.          9:45 AM Wharton-Smith, Inc. 

5.        10:20 AM Gilbane Building Company 

 

11:00 AM –1:30 PM 

 

Scoring and Discussion 


